h !

STA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
GOUNTY OF Horry )
STATE R CE E CINDICYMENTICASE#: 2021652600249
Vs, ;

J
Stephen D Ohara AN 1 9 )ZUZ’SAMJ# 2020A2620400809
AKA: SO Coug "f )A Date of Offense:  11/22/2020

Race: oI Sex: @R Age POD&algodes :  16-03-0010. 0020
DOB: SS#: L ) CDR Code #: 0118
Address: )
City, State, Zip: _ eqi s NS ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#  weuiaaip — SID®: )
)
»cDLYes [] No [ cMvYes [INo [JHazmatYes [ No [J
In digposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or L] pLEADS
b e e e w e e "
TO:  Murder (30 yrs o fife) y o
= C')
in viclation of §  16-08-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116 52 =0
TR e
[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS EI MandatoryGPé? ﬁ = [ §17-25-45
(p] [ gy
{C&C w!mlﬁar -Tét_g[ CSC wiminor 3rd)
) . Lesser Included Defendant Waives - oy
: As Ind FI S
The charge is: X s Indicted, O Offense, L Presentment to Grand Jury.” i & il"-z_r’ (def's initials)
"y Fre "~ S

The pleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendaégarﬂgyflﬁestate
ATTEST:

}- & B N E(l)dc— SC103036 SCB77061

Watter, Mary-Ellen SC Bar# Defendant Spratlin, Martin D. SC Bart

Attornev for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the me Department of Correction, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ""5 days!monthfl‘ ime Served [J Youthful Offender Act notto exceed  __ years

and/or to.pay a fine of § : provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ — ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prabation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sefitence shall run / [z / 2
CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Z \'{
B/The Defepdant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 -13-40 to be calculated and.apphed by SCDOC.
fmonths &3 &
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. ﬂ;’ﬁq ;F;? =
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from Gounty Detention Center. c‘;‘fui:}*,g 5 &
e T
o o
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-@5 %B;Q_r§ 1&25 :,'_7
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, of receive a firearm or ammunition. 3 C‘.-_"me 8 '__"_;
<gx U go
&he o %
=



STATE VS, Stephen D Ohara INDICTMENT/CASE#:; 2021652600249

1
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O prue after monthsfyears -
And Other Terms Listed Below: T

_ T
1 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED 0 Random Drug/Alcohol '{gs_@g;j o
i - 20 1 I
s L Smmi
0  Atiend Voc. Rehiab. or Job Corp .. [l NoContact with Victim [0 Domestic Viclence lnte’rlxiep igf-Firagram
o BEES e QM
Seli ‘ Qfz M
(0 Mental Health Cotinseling May serve W/E e
wi g beginning: ‘ .‘L‘? D
Heka
[l sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ! Public Service Employment CQ Aoy days/hours
L R '
[ central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. - l - "
[] Other '
T £
iley B oo
[1 wresTiTUTION: [0  Deferred [ Def. WaivesHearing ~ [] Ordered BT 5
L 25
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ P :3 I
57 -
=TT r g g
Payment Terms: [1 Setby SCDPPPS =9 5:? 7 &0
. e o ‘i;
Recipient: G - o
[0 ] 93] <
*Fine: \ e = \ \ S
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekht/monthly pmts. of  $ a > OD Beginning 3 \a “
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ L
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) : $100 $ | OU.LV
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2095 (DU| Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 5 _
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 sy 0D
—— —§14-1-213(Drug-Gourt Surcharge) — —— e 9100 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
TBD $5.77%

3% to County (if paid in installments)
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shail be collected before any other fees. * $500 $
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 0 _sHO.00D
TOTAL 3! ]
' Presiding Judge: '
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: | M P Ql \AX Judge Code: . A2
Court Reporter: M ALALZ Dy iad Sentence Date: tl12] 2%
VIRV nsen wiv.e A =

SCCA217 (0742021} Page 2 0f 2



" STAIEC L SESSIONS
'STA{E OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERA

COUNTY OF Horry

R TMENT/CASE#: 2021652600250

STATE |
V8.

Stephen D Ohara 2020A2620400810
AKA: A);Op %Pée of Offense:  11/22/2020

Race: (giis Sex: o Age: Code § 16-23-0490 Do e
DOB: ~ (e SS¥: o CDR Code #: 0549 .

)
Address: oy ) SRy o
City, State, Zip:  gETEREAIR® ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL¥: _oNGME SID#: ) LRES
) L DT
,@, =
«cDLYes 1 No [JCMVYes [1No [JHazmatYes [GNo [] e Y
' Soilo
in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was i CONVICT:D OF or< E-J —PLgADS
. o g G
TO: Possession of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime (N -_]
in violationof §  16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [] sERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
i (CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
. : Lesser Included Defendant Waives
: As Indicted, e
The charge is: O s Indicted g Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. {def's initials)
The pleais: [] Without Negottatnons or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, L[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
\ & /\ M §C103038 SCB77061
Water, Nary-Ellen  — SCBar#  Defendant Spratiin, Martin D. SC Bar#
Attornev for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State eraﬂment of Correction, 1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 dayslmonths@ ime Served [l Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed  ____ years
and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ _— ; plus cosis and assessmeﬁtS‘a‘s‘a‘pplicable*ﬂhe*balanceis*suspendedwith—probation—fer—— S

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
The sentence shall run \ . /
[[] CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on: , L/
Eﬁhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculatafé?d-apphg;éby §EDOC
_ﬁ_éﬁ manths =3 r"ff,i e
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. ;’;3 = :__g
d The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. =3 _l:_:::,,s —_ -(3
[ =5 N .
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § .ﬂlﬁm) %16 T,
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, posscss, or receive a f'rearm or ammunition. e Caj‘f
N g
o -~
i
[



INDICTMENT/CASE#:

SIATE VS. Stephen D Ohara

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

months/years

O pTUP  after
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 substance Abuse Gounseling [0 Completion of GED

M No Contact with Victim

2021652600260

[0 Random DrugiAlcohol Testing

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp
:2 %l’ = —
Mental Health Counseling 0 May serve W/E - IE::II =5
beginning: » Eg = 7

Y

o
O Public Service Employment 07 ¢4 3O daysthours

[0 sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430
w eyl
[0 central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. gg - o }"4;
[] Other
P =
20F . S
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing ] ordered 1.'3:41:’]‘ = =0
o = 23
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ ST N ol
520 v €5
Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS :<t‘.':£:.f U g,z:'"'
WG @
] <

*Fine: $ QSLD__ Beg"“”inga lo —,Lf $

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekl monthlyJomts. of

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)

§58-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

_ B14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) -
§34-11-70(bYand(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)
3% to County (if paid in installments)
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collecied before any other fees.
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

B

‘ E lM g‘ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: p Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ' Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (07/2021)

e e - = —$150- —

0g

s SN0

$100

$12

$25

& |67 | A &P

|

$25

O

$41

$50

$40/ea

£A |4A |85 |88 | &

TBD

)
]
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF _ Horry A CE.EV
STATE EL@NT!CASE# 2021682600251
, _ Stephen D Ohara SO ras,) . AW  2020A2620400815
AKA: VUL OF A rata g O
: _ @C@ @ ense:  11/22/2020.
CELE Sex:. @P Age’ I é‘é‘ 16-23-0410
DOB: quetliew  SS¢ ouig» @020 ) CDRCode #. 0122 Lo
Address: <SR- . ) %'_ = %
City, State, Zip: __ i ) SENTENGE QJ_"E_EIT
DL#: <O SID#: ) SADE
’ ©5=]
*cbLYes [1 No[[JcMVYes [ONo [JHazmatYes T3 Neo [] =5 8 M o
= e
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl cONVICTED OF or:; _{ jPLEADS
TO: Pointing or Presenting'a Firearm (0-5 years) ©
in violation of § 16-23-0410 . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # o122
] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT O serious ] MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
{CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
. : Lesser Included Defendant Waives
: As Indicted, . J -
The charge is O S Indicte O Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)

Thepleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
\M/\ Wsm 03036 | | SCB77061

Walter, Mary-Ellen SC Bar# Defendant Spratlin. Martin D. SC Bart

Aftornev for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Correction, ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of '5 day‘slmonth@ime Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

N

and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided that upon the service of -days/months/fyears/Time Served and or payment

of $ ——— ", plus costs and-assessments as applicable*; the balance Issuspended withrprobatior for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions. of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The, séntence shall run | / A /317‘
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /

s g
5oy
The Defe ant is to be-given credit for time served, pursuant to §.C. Code §24-1 3-40 to be calculated_a'.lﬁ,'q??hed g SGROC.
._ﬁ_‘slmonths o & 2
0™ Toinclude time spent.on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. oS f‘.‘;"i == ;g N
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 8% s ‘;3‘ o =~

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 1@0«» §‘pj—2% !
(Domestic Violence } to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. - p



INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021652600251

STATE VS. Stephen D Ohara

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O prup after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohal Testing

{1 substance Abuse Counseling

Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim

0 Domestic Violence Iﬁ;jér@njlon’ﬂrogram

[yl
. mmza
[0 Mental Health Counseling May serve W/E SN e
beginning: 0 8 oMt
& T3 L_-t_'_ [Ty
B )
[0 sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 U Public Service Employment -0.Gy 7 ¢ dayshours
r __:: [ -"’;_": [
b - o
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. % 3 w -
[J other “ i
o
f:.g"”.. 'rfg ==
e =
ZHE E D
[0 RESTITUTION: O  Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing U ordered n;?-ﬁ —_ =
%-wi;ﬂ Mo c—;‘!;:l
Total: $ plus 20% fee: ey <
¥ Sel 1 gt
e ey
Payment Terms: [ setbySCDPPPS  (, ﬂm o
o
Recipient: &
*Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly{monthly pmts. of

$ aS()t) Beginninga“a \‘M ;

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A){1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 100. 00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 {DUI Assessment) $12 5
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g .Y
" §1471-2937(Drug Court Surchargey ™ T T T T T e R $150- 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and{d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ :% 1
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk T
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[ §17-3-30(B} Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL 3| 28.71C
' Presiding Judge: (s
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: R@ﬂ L €I U Judge Code: ~ L
Court Reporter: \ﬂ RINNEAEN Sentence Date: “
porte 10 ‘Sentence Date !‘/[1,[[ 2

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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- ARREST WARRANT
2020A2620400809
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D Countyl @ Muricipalty of
Conway
THE STATE 2020015749
against

Stephben D Ohara

Address: Ayney> .

Phone - . SSE_-
e
D, State: DL

DOB: Agency CRI& SC0260200
Prasacuting Agency: Conway Police Department

Prosecuting Officer.”  Jamnes L Rhodes, Jr - S00397

Offense: Murder / Murder

Offense Code;

[ . 5

STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA ) "ORIGINAL - 5% Ay doions
[ Sountyr Munic!paﬁwof ) AFFIDAVIT .
Conway " ). .

Personally . appeared bafore m{ ﬂmt’"aﬂiang 1Jam55 LRhUd%. I : L _ Vo

belng duly’ swom deposes dnd-sdys. Ihat' defendart  Stephen D Ohara . e

dd withn this cgumy mﬁe onorebout 11222020 | (FRIEICr moce. o, voae he ‘criminay Taws of he
State of Soulh Carlina riincelg] tyl X] Muridpaityel "> “Conway. AR )
In the *foliowing parﬂ E’Bﬁm E] F l-i\ft;E N. SR v S =

COURT"
PORHY COUNT‘{ 'SC

' .

Ifurlnerstatamatmmlspmbhnusa haﬂeveﬂalﬂwadefendantmedabwedlu
mamese!(anhandmatprobablelsbasedun a following facis; DN N

THAT ON THE ABOVE DATE AT CW'S WING AND RIB SHACK LOCATED AT 1117 RIVERTOWNBLVD IN THE CITY OF
CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID WITH MALICE AND RETHOUGHT FATALLY SHOOT PAUL ANTHONY MiSHOE.
THAT THE ACTS OF THE ACCUSED CONS'I'ITU'I‘E THE DFFENSE OF MURDER. **WARRANT OBTAINED FOR
OFFICERT.CYR** -

DESCRIPTION OF ogﬁgufsh % Hd
.J ‘i' 0 U ;5{5 ‘m{‘? Cﬂ'

ie

commit

0116
wam@msm 16-03-0010 ] Sigrature ot Affant ,/\r-
m STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . i
D Oauntyl D Municipality of ) D count)-rl @ Mmﬂcpalﬂyol ) Afflant's Ad 1600 9Th Ave _ _
- —- == .- Fm—e— v The accused — o LA | il Conway, SC29526=~— - E
& B be aneieg ond Bough GiGE e I be Conway ) Affants Telephions  (843)248-1790
daalthmac:nrmmtharaw e
. . ‘ , -5) ' ARREST WARRANT
T  Slgrafuro of Judgo -
Date: .TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: .
- It appeating from the above Iﬂﬂa\rlt that there @re reasonsble grounds o belleve  that
. RETURN . 11298 ;
A cory ‘of 2y ooy varent weg dpeted © 201::1:‘ mel uim:z?aué of the- State of Scm:efet:a:mm (te]:t];ientnootflm
- h . e € n . o7 nee f
g:fenda:li:: _{(‘S?-@he”m — —"D- Cb.a_'/ﬂ D Caounty! @ Municipality of Conway Y as set forth below:
' B‘L_E_ — .! T DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE=Murder/ Murder '
- .‘ ; ‘E ‘a,ﬂ- ';fq-m? . Havhgfmmdpmhabla- e and e above afffant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest iha sald defendant and biing him or
g CIaa . be dealfwith according 1o law. A copy of this Afrest Warrant shal be delivered to the defendant ai the time of its execution, or as
RETURN WARRANT O ! g _ .
General Sessicns ) jidges pddeess - PostOffice Box 1428
PO Box 677 . . sy )  Conway, SC 29528-1428
1301 2nd Avenue - . ) Judge's Telephone (843]248—1765 )
Conway, SC 29528 " Judge Code: 5135 ) lasiing Gourt: |:] Maglstrate. (] Mupicipal O Clcuig
ORIGINAL: . ORIGINAL ORIGINAL "ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




Judge . Tt Name:

|

BAIL 5ot by ' . WITNESSES ’ ’ .
' |
|

L ol [Ty

on . - A | I ) .
.- Ta!Ephnnef ot i 2|

o mdAment | CERTIFIED GoPY -
Name of Surely: . . ~  Name i ) Ff‘:NEE ML AR
et et LUERK-OF COURT -
L PNl | - HORRY COUNTY, SC
Judge : . T . . -

an G ) ) . Address: ) ; |

-’ Defendant Attomey: D Tolephona: -
. i . I .
Dedision:- Name: . |

: Address: \ , .

. Telephone: . - ) |
DISPOSITION hefore . i

Judge

Address: e

on - . = —ta N - remm—— o — . "

- - Telem R VT P, P R

o
T {mdicata jury tnal, bench tal, ' Neme
Fdicata jury tha tnial, piea, nol, pros., ets.) .

_S-enteuuz: ' Telophone:

JURORS ' . . Neme:
Address:

Telephone:

Name:
Address:

.Telephane:

- : - " CODEFENDANTS - -




* ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA * ) ' . ORIGINAL = Gmjemvian
. [ Gounty Mumiclpafiyel ) ‘ AFFIDAVIT . Restizea
2020A262040081 0 i Conway '_.: ‘ f Hd j ) .
Cou S"fATE OF SOUTH cp:'::;'m 01'- . Personally. sppeamd before “‘1he-"i|'!ﬁam James L. Rhodgs, Jr ) v . . who
l:l s IZI ity R being duly gﬂagﬁmm m ihal dafendam stephpuD,thi_m_ ' :
-Conway ] - dd wihin this 12202000 P TIT 1) L T I0Y vicate the cAminal Jaws of the
— — . Stats of South Carping{or prd ipenca of D County/ '%]fmﬁ@gwb] [ 1\ Ganway )
- i RS * — :
Trf:hfa're _ -:.znztfamfs I the ng: P&’?\,, ﬁ}l URT, LERIK OF COURT .
Stephen D Ohara . DESCRIPTIOH&.‘%?EFENS& iwaponsbi’om. weapon dumfg!un’l?m"t iitie 1f not als{o sg&znbcdm life without parole or death
__“ | further state Ihal there is. probable cause to  bell that the derendant r.arued above did mmmit
-Phone: ss@ the cime sat forth and thel probabla caise 1 based on the folkwing facts:
SDEM&. Rac: D.m Heh: _@EBp.Vieoh: W a1 ON THE ABOVE DATE AT CW'S WING AND RIB SHACK LOCATED AT 1117 RIVERTOWN BLVD IN THE CITY OF
: & L ) * CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID WITH MALICE AND AFORETHOUGHT FATALLY SHOOT PAUL ANTHONY MISHOB.
DOB: 4AEENE»  AgercyORIE: SC0260200 THAT THE:ACTS OF THE ACCUSED CONSTITUTE THE OFFENSE O POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
Prosecuting Agency!  Conway Police Department . COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME. **WARRANT OBTAINED FOR OFFICER T.CYR**
Proseculing Officer: James L Rhodes, Jr - S00397 - .

Offense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if

not also sentenced to Jife without parole or dea:h
Offensé Code: . 0549.
CodefOndinance Sec:  *16-23-0490

. " Signature of Affant
wamanl s n ]
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA :
D Countyl [ ] Municalty of o E]immm - ] Monpatyot— - < ATt 1600 9ThAve _ .. . -
- e —_— . — —'The zcciised ) Conway, SC 20526~ )
iT to ba_ amesied =nd broughl befare me . Lo be Conway - Aﬁ'lnt‘sTengr'am (843)248-1790 .
' dealt with acconding to the law, - . r— - =
( 8 : ARRE! L’WARRANT
T Eignatam of Judgn 7
Dateg: . . * ) ! : . 0 ANY LAWENFDRCEMENTUFFICER OF'I'H]S STATE OR MUl CIPALITY ORAHYDDNSTAELE OF THIS COUNTY:
. It appeaﬂng ‘from the aBove affidavit thel there are  reatonable grounds 19 heim that
RETURN :
A copy of this amest wamant was _delivered o on orabout 11222020 . dotendant StephenD Chara .
defendant o Y hﬁf . did vickie the criminal 'aws of the Siate of Soulh Carofina (' ordinance of )
! . ! County/ Municpalityof . Conw . ) ‘a5 set forth below:
on VI 9272030 U x! =~
Je}pons / Poss. wcapondunng l'lolcnt crime, if not also sentenced 16 life without parole or death

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

pe above affiznl having swom before me, you Bre ampcweled and direcizd to arrest the sa¥d defendant and bring him or
a Ao h according ta law, A copy of this Wanantshallbadaﬂveradlomdelandantat&t&uaoﬂtsmnﬂnn.oras

RETURN WARRANT TO: ) .
General Sessions ) tudgesAddress  Post Office Box 1428 .
PO Box 677 ®:5) ) Conway, SC 295281428
1301 20d Avenue T o + | Tudgeis Teleptiona  (843)248-1765
Conway, SC 29528 ¥ Eaware ) ; air
~ > JudgoCode: 6136 )  lssumgCput [ ] Magistmta [X] Monicipat [ cureun

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL . - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OQIGINAL




L

.u 0- ‘l,i: -, -h....._.-_‘ -
BAIL set by - WITNESSES . .
s - ’ Illllllllllﬂllll IIJIIIIHIHI!Ilﬂllﬂll!m{llllﬂllﬂllllﬂlllllﬂlﬂIIJIIIII
Address: -
on ~ . 3
. T,p-amm: B ~ g - l . iE]'e-ﬁﬁmis:_ L T :,—- . - — . ‘.
Namo of — S - CERTIF rD Cory
ams of Surety: - . o L Ff P
s Nama: - aiNEE { FivIs
. . Address: o Enl
—— — - CLERK.OF COURT
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by HE . - HGP; v oo
. L . : . Teephone: ) [~ {_UJT‘], SC .
JU&BQ . 7 s, - .
" W'-r.'., k V! ! A P . Nama:
H " LR
: Address; . '
on -— \ ;l
. DeferldantAﬂomey: ’ Telephgne: v -
‘Pediston:- Name:
) . Address:
= i Telephona: ’
DISROSITION beforo "
Judge * Name:
SN Address: B
on I — — . L — . _——- - .
Telephone: . . - - ]
by ,
(] 1 * "
{indicote Jury tial, Ganch Gial, pica, oL, pos. ai&_i . Nace:
Dispositien: 5 . 'Addl'esst ~
Senfenca: Telephones
JURORS * Name: .
..... . - - . Mdmss t
. . v t
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
- Telephona:
’ CODEFENDANTS | .




o ARREST WARRANT

.- 2020A2620400815
STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA
D County/ IZI Municipality of
Conway _
. THESTATE . 2020015749
agalnst

Stephen D Ohara 3
Addrass; g
Phonar sm
Sex: ‘ Raca. 5 Helght: g Weighti.
DLShle: DL#: .
DOB: Agency ORI%:  SC0260200

ProsecutingAgency:  Conway Police Department ™

Prosecuting Oficer:  Jamnes L Rhodes, Jr - S00397

Offense: Weapons / Pointing and presennng firearms at a
!  person

Offense Code: 0122

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0410

F%“ﬂiﬁ&v‘;

"I fufher state thal O ks pbable cause fo that

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : ) -
[7] countt . Murlgpaliyof )
Conway Co- ) .
Personally- appeared “before me the afiant  James L Rhodes, Ir ) . . who

being dply; Swn deposf Bnd seya, that detendanl  Stephen D Ohara
did within thls munty and"'i'iam on orabawt  11/22/202057 TiCh ﬂ,\,.“,

ﬁm Bugdlnanee of D County? Pt“E—'fM“ of'
LER! { (‘r“ B
‘i, Jm V so

ORIGINAL & it aenn
AFFIDAVIT ama

Conway )

In the fol

DEscrE!f‘TEf(‘;\ﬂl x:1[’ OFFER ﬁ Vetpons / Pointing aﬁp
RORRY CSU%’TY SC

) the defendant nemed ahsve did commit
the oime set forth and that prebable cause - Is based on following facts:

THAT ON THE ABOVE DATE AT CW'S WING AND RIB CK. LOCATED AT 1117 RIVERTOWN BLVD IN THE CITY OF
CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID PRESENT A HAND AND DID POINT IT AT THE VICTIM-AND MAKE THREATS
CAUSING HIM TO FEAR FOR HIS SAFETY. THAT THE ACTS OF THE ACCUSED CONSTITUTE THE OFFENSE OF
POINTING AND PRESENTING A FIREARM AT A PERSON. **WARRANT OBTAINED FOR. OFFICER T. CYR.**

== oZs

: Signature of Affiant
TR wansnl 15 CERTFED  FOR SERVICE 1 The ‘ ) )
Gounty! Munlcipaityof ) STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -
1 [} tumpatyor oo [ Couy - — [ig] Mnkipaityol - y| Fetants nasess. _ 1600 9ThAve... -
. accuse : ) Conway, SC 29526-
r-—msa -
and  Giought Rl et bg Conway Amanfs'lhlgprone_ (843)248-1790
dealf with according “to the law. . | i : : =
- 5) ARREST WARRANT -
Signaturs of Judge
Datex ) TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR muur‘lt:lmmv ORANY CONSTABLE OF YHIS COUNTY:
. It appearing from the above vii thal there are reasonabls gmunds to belleve that
RETURN . '

A copy of this amest wamanl was_delivered. fo

ﬂalrenUam &j’bfn 'D. t’bﬂrﬂ
onl _ '23 atﬂﬂ ] '

(. Plak %y

on.orabout  11/22/2020 defendant  Stephen D Ohara
did vidlate the cimina) tfaws of the State of Scuth Carofna {or ordnance of

D Counly/ EI Muricipality of Conway

[ T ns!l’::nmf.mgamdpm;:uJ g fircarms at & person

, yjou are empowered and direcled to errest the said defendant and bring him of
es| Watrant shal hedeﬁveredtuﬁmda!endalﬂauhaﬂm of lts execulion, oras

) as'set forth below:

=

RETURN WARRANT T(:; ! .
General Sessions ) jucgesAdiréss  Post Office Box 1428 i
_ PO Box 677 } ) Conway, SC 29528-1428
1301 2nd Avenue . ) Judge's Teleghone (843)248-1765 __
Conway, SC 29528 ) tssungGout: [ ] Magisteat [X] Municipet [ ctrut
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIG}ﬁAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL .OE_?!GINAI:.




BAIL sct by WITNESSES .
- ARG AR ET R R AT
— Address:
on . N . .
Typo and Amourt T ~CERTIFIED COpPY*
Name of Surety: iy | RENEE Nv ELvis -~
- Name: - - T oY ey e - —
. Address: - H%LME:QO:' COURT
———r T R nTY
| ;qlstlmmr_uﬂm‘;,neuby_; , _ _. \:l\:ff}’ ‘COUN-{:\. SC
dydge SV ' o
e R Name: E
an : . Address: ’
Detendert Atomey: Telaphone:
Dedsion: Names
Address: i
Telephone:
: DISFOSITION before
‘ Nams:
Judge
Address:
an R o = = - - .= — i = - . ) . S, =
Telephone: : - =
by . . ' .
. C ury tial, bench tral, plea, nol, pros., eie. Fome: N
) Disposition: Address:
Sentence’ “Telephonz:
JURORS Name:
H Address:
Te!ephone; -
Name:
Addrass:
Telephone:
CODEFENDANTS




WITNESSES
James L Rhodes Jr Conway Police Department

. l&m* ;i;zrala.n

Allan H:uﬁa.‘nﬁ

mdqug

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2020A2620400810

CDR: 054916-23-0490
DOA: 11£23/2020

“TROE BILL

MAR 2 52021

(Gon ey

Foreperson of Gra 7
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

DOGKET NO. 2021652600250

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Mary-Elten Walter 20HO5741
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEBRUARY, 2021 TERM

THE STATE
vs. w7 s ed
=, o g
Stephen D Ohara 4 xzZs B
WI M 2% 2L . o
AE— S 3 =5 5 R
DOB: YE 8% & oF
c [ = e
SSN: 3 Y =Zom o =g
<3 et F o= .
e LIE e I
ATTORNEY: ) - .
-t ;
5 3
Indictment for ‘
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING A
VIOLENT CRIME
Jimmy A. Richardson, lI, Solicitor
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CR50
M e
Ay =
=X
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JAN 19 2024
SC Court of Appaals
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i +-7. made and provided.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) , L
: INDICTMENT

gt Sy

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convenhed on FEBRUARY: 17, 2021, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT GRIME

CDR: 0549 16-23-0490

i v

That Stephen D Ohara did, in Horry County, on or about November 22, 2020, possess a
firearm, or wsnbly dlsplay what appeared to be a firearm, or V|3|bly displayed a knife,
during the commission or attempted commission of a wolent crime, in violation of- Sectlon

16-23-0490, 8. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amendéd.

' Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

- 4 AT,

ubmieiacl ‘
Y g AE
AP MY A, RICHARDSON. It

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES
James L, Rhodes Jr Conway Police Department

:ﬁ_—m’a}! \j—aYJc(h
_A-ﬂﬁn Hugains
'—'Da’t L—dv?_cf

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2020A2620400815

CDR: 0122 16-23-0410
DOA: 11/23/2020

“FROUE BILL

MAR 2§

Fofeperson of Grand Ju
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

i

DOCKET NO. 2021352600251

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Mary-Ellen Walter 20H05741

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEBRUARY, 2021 TERM

THE STATE

vS.

Stephen D Ohara
W/ M.

DOB:
8SN:

ATTORNEY:

Indictment for
'POINTING & PRESENTING A FIREARM

Jimmy A. Richardson, li, Sollcitor

-ORIGINAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) _
INDICTMENT

—~—a

COUNTY OF HORRY

| At a Court of General Sessions; convened on FEBRUARY 17, 2021, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:
POINTING / PRESENTING A FIREARM
GDR: 0122 16-23-0410
That Stephen D Ohara did, in Horry County on or about November 22, 2020, point or

present a loaded or unloaded firearm, to wit: handgun, at one Paul Anthony Mishoe, in
violation of Section 16-23-0410, S, C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
L -made and provided. .

Lo
)
i

MY A. RICHARDSON, 1
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES
Taylor“.] Cyr Conway Police Departrnent_

Jetbres Tordan

Adlan Husging

Dale. Long
-~

{~ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

1
1

" 2020A2620400809
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 0020

DOCKET NO. 2021GS2600249

The State of South Carolina

County of Horry
Mary-Eftan Waller 20HO5741
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEBRUARY, 2021 TERM

RECEIVE};:

JAN 19 2624

SC Court of Appeals
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DOA: 11/23/2020 THE STATE =] EN :
1 Loy, B o !
AT (=] '
v g3 =ohoE R
=GELT b V]
] Stephen D Ohara g 3 ogm Lj “'521' !
ACTION OF GRAND JURY wim 58 g 8 o |
TRUE BILL S 58 G2 23
. / AN m . < 7 ':‘_"I
DOB:“ % ‘:; e f,'; =P - .
MAR 25 2021 SSN: SENN. g 0T =
roperson of Graga.dty ATTORNEY:
-~ Dola;: _
";_..‘t, - Indictment for
ERDICT
MURDER
Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor
Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date: | _ _
N ORIGINAL
y
OEDO
Ao
A-g=
<~Xmz!
2Tz
= Qm ;—H—j
2@
83 Wz



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on FEBRUARY 17, 2021, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: ‘

MURDER
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020
That Stephen D Ohara did, in Horry"LCounty, on or about November 22, 2020, wilifully,
feloniously, and intentionally kill. the victim, Paul Anthony Mishoe, with malice

aforethought, either express or implied, by shooting the victim, and the victim did die as
a proximate result thereof on or about November 22, 2020, in Horry County, in violation

* of Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

JIMY A. RICHARDSON, i
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
-\V/8- ) (_APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
STEPHEN O'HARA
| MARTIN SPRATLIN
- DEFENDANT )
: ‘ ) pa B =
FILE NO: 26A23-00000731 SO Y2
=] r" m [ 25 -
nBm TR
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judm;g_l,@"iﬁ_mt’é g‘r-;\
Office of the Solicitor Gom T B
. Zge U3
Appointed Counsel -‘; S W <
Defendant & =

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of

the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 21st day of February,
2023, regarding the charge(s) of:

2020A2620400809 Murder / Murder

2020A2620400810 Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also
sentenced to life without parole or death
2020A2620400815 Weapons / Pointing and presenting fi rearms ata person

2020A2620400826 Weapons / Unlawfui consumption of alcohol whﬁg. cayltn'g
concealed weapon

P S )|
m%gﬁ
~=mo
oomT

The Defendant's Counsel is Martin Spratlin. The office.of tn@ Ph—Ehg_»Defender
requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possesgon @you and

or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and B adyﬂvﬂ g?an 373
U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attagh

RONALD W. HAZZARD
CONWAY, SC FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT

PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: July 13, 2023




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF HORRY )

: )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

VS- )

IN THE COURTE‘\C)F GENERAL SESSIONS
OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

) CERTIFICATE C‘) - REPRESENTATION

(APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
STEPHEN O'HARA ;-
MARTIN SPRATLIN
DEFENDANT )
S g
FILENO:  26A23-00000731 %cr?.?% }; S
| | 822 E 3a
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicgq@":‘gircujt 85 ]
Office of the Soligitor %—ém » SO
Appointed Counsei 5%5(5 = 2
Defendant &7 o

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant js
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 21st day of February,

eﬁgﬁble-for the services of

2023, regarding the charge(s) of:

- R
| ORoO
2020A2620400809 Murder / Murder I 31”9% _:,3
! R T
' _ | L O EDE
2020A2620400810 Weapons / Poss. weapon during vio!ent crime, lﬂ£ lszt‘g
| sentenced to life without parole or death o Lo

2020A2620400815 Weapons / Pointing and presenting

The Defendant's Counsel is Martin Spratlin. The

-

or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5":,
U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attach

> ¢

requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidencel|in

earms at a person

office of the Public Defender

the possession of you and

! and Brady v. Maryland 373
ed.

CONWAY, SC
DATED: February 23, 2023

P

RONALD W| HAZZARD
FIFTEENTH GIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

) | |
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ~ NOTICE AND MOT|ON FOR PRODUCTION

) OF SPECIFIC, EVIDENCE AND
-VS- ) DISCLOSURE PF WITNESSES
)
; |
STEPHEN D O'HARA : :
[
DEFENDANT ) ]
b
) FILE NO: 26A23-99000731§ o
= & 2,
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCIUI'F"_;QFH g
1 Am

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless theI pros@cuﬁ"én réépo%ao the )
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or wrthln sugJiMe a:s'm _
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move thm‘@@t fGEan Qrder :
compelling that the State: (| 8 g

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statem‘é?tts by the ™ ¢
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possessnon of the State.

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copy ing, any and all police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses
and the Defendant.

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained dﬁhgg:th@
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to: b i Az A

(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; af@ g 5
(b) Alltangible objects obtained from the State's W|tnesses int ESB'T
(c) All tangible objects the State intends to lntrodqce into ewdenc&at ,Tcrlal
which are relevant to the offense charged. | |
4. Make available any witnesses known to the State iwho have kngmLéa@e of facts

which might be favorable to the Defendant.

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testlfy on behaif of the State.

B. Make available any inconsistent statements made By witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which ter,\d to exculpate the
Defendants. or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make availabie to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or
physical examinations conducted in connection with this' case, including but not hmlted
to: vl

(@) Analysis of handwriting
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints | .
(d) DNA analysis
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate! lthe Defendant.

l
1
||
l
1
Il
F
.
|




|
9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychlatnc legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State !

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewad by the investigating

officers in connection with this case. |

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, Inamed in connection with
_ this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custedy appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attornes'r for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio: rec al’ﬁlorﬁ)tarlzed
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5:295 nEthefa.

applicable -South Carolina Statute or regulation, includmg butcaegﬁitn:ted to: '<F

(a) Police and booking reports; I; | 2a= Sm

(b) Police logs; ";.{‘:8? > &9

(c) Alcohol influence reports; 5%% = "_‘<*

o y
(d) Accident reports | I &

(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to $ubmit to tesﬁﬁg.
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regarding
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses
(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with| | regards to this case whtch

_ the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial.
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with the
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportumty to observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant] to mclude the ldentlty of
any officer present at the scene of arrest. | [ . = o v
{i} The time.and place where the Defendant wals given, the:ﬁl]uﬂﬁy’a’warnmg
and the name of the officer who advised hrm/her,of the saE‘\E.J = ZU
(j) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospltal concernmg)éﬂr
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), ph@ograpth or

writtervevidence related tothe Defendant's casez . = 8 5
(k) The records of analysis and the results of Iany chemlsal furlne{or
breathalyzer{ests administered to the Defendant © 3 w-g

14. Make available to the Defendant following |nformat|oni1 regardm(g?the person(s)
who administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests:
(a) The person’s name and the name of hrslher employer; '
(b) The date of his/her original certification to' give chemical/breathalyzer
tests and the grade hefshe received on the exam;
{c) The date of his/fher most recent cerifi catloH to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulatlons providing for
standards of training for person(s) admlnlstenrrg such tests.
15. 'if the Defendant's blood alcoho! concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the: followu‘rg information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, ;mode! and serial number of
particular machine; | !

)




b
l

{(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machlne

(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual

{(d) The software program used in said machlrte

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owmngl the machine;

(f) The location of machine; B

{g) The number-of prior tests conducted on th’e machine;

(h) All maintenance information for the last twcI years, including all repalrs

done and all calibrations made on the machine;

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thlrty (30) days prior to the date

of the Defendant’s arrests, including any tests in which the machine

malfunctioned; l

(i) Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before

during, or after the admission of a test. : -

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 o%p,essouﬁ Ca;glina

Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further req e dipudiianiderBrady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194%, UsS: v urs,:

427 U.S. 97,49 L Ed 2nd 342 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State v 274 SeBt! ndé

406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 626_{; 8B (20N,

Further this information is requested on the grounds that |t is ggggﬁtlal% mﬁre the

Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of wﬂnes‘ﬁes the right to effective

Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolina Constitution, and

the United States Constitution. .. -

” JR-1=FT
~ ADDITIONALLY, DEFENDANT REQUESTS ASPEEDY TRIAL: ~ Z 01355

The Defendant requests and asserts his / her right to a speedy triaf mGrg al .

Sessions Court in this County pursuantto the 6th Amendment to the Uni taj,{lea
Constitution, as well as Article I, Sectiori 14 of the South Carolif a Constltutiq'_ﬁ:, ‘-é"n ‘under
relevant case law. . b RS m a3
N -'i
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: " v c‘*% = @<
(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all lnformat:on described herein and

allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect; copy and photograph, such

materials and information at a specifi cilme_and-placexekbeilxe:iby the-Court.
(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date of this
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearlng on the face of this
Document. ! |
(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Sohc:tpr s Office to. make continuing
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and durlng the Trial of the charges -
against the Defendant.

' N—
RONALD W.'HAZZARD
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
- CONWAY,; SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: February 23, 2023




) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
)
) INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2021GS$2600249-51

COUNTY OF HORRY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
PLAINTIFF.

p —

VS.
STEPHEN D OHARA

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

DEFENDANT.

1. Asto the charge of MURDER, we, the jury, unanimously find the defendant:

(Circle one) NOT GUILTY

If you found the defendant NOT GUILTY of murder, you may consider the lesser-

included charge of voluntary manslaughter, _
P
_ O
2. As to the charge of VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER, we, the &}E f;rgj -;%?
unanimously find the defendant: N |
857>
GUILTY (Circleone) ~ NOTGUILTY — SQ1yC
<ESO
3. As to the charge of POINTING OR PRESENTING A FIREARM welthe
jury, unanimously find the defendant: _
__ P nan : _ -.Tﬁﬁik,a, e
{ GUILTY (Circle one) NOT GUILTY e &= o
/ 258 &«
_ Sem = 21
d%;’_;l:ﬂ« ST If_‘n‘
g2 U §°
uTitary o =<
o

manslaughter, then continue to question four.

4. As to the charge of POSSESSING A FIREARM DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME, we, the jury, unanimously find

the defendant:

(Circle one) NOT GUILTY
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